OIL CCONSERVATICN COMMISSION

BOX 2045
HCBBS, NEW MEXICO
DATE____Nov. 20, 1961 N

OIL CONSLRVATION CGiiMLSSION Re: Proposed NSP_ _
BO¥ 371
SANTA FE, NIW MEXICO Proposed NSL_ . _ ...

Proposec NFOU, __ .

Proposed DC ____ X
Gentlemen:

I hav2 examined the application dated 11/18/61
for the __ Gulf 01l Corp. Hary Leonard NCT-E #2-F 16-21-37
Cperator Lease and Well No. S-T=-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

dication w -A_16-21-37 Gas Well. 0,K,---E.F.E.
_Top Blinebry Marker @ 5652'--Blinebry Pool 5577' to 5952'

Top Drinkard @ 6452'--Top Tubb @ 6140--Tubb Pool 6040to 6365'. The

proposed Blinebry perforations are 48' into the undesignated zone between

the Blinebry and Tubb Pools----J.W.R.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION



